

Ingrid Alicia Lee

Associate

CONTACT

- ✉ ilee@alcogal.com
- ☎ +(507) 269-2620
- Panama City



PRACTICE AREAS

Commercial Law

Corporate and M&A

Labor

Litigation

BIOGRAPHY

Ingrid Alicia Lee is an associate attorney at Alemán Cordero Galindo & Lee (Alcogal). Her practice focuses on Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Labor Law, and Litigation, advising local and international clients on the management of corporate, contractual, and contentious matters.

She has a solid professional background that combines private practice, in-house legal experience, and prior leadership at a regional firm, allowing her to bring a practical and strategic perspective to legal analysis. Ingrid actively participates in the structuring and review of commercial transactions, provides ongoing legal support to companies in their day-to-day operations, and assists in disputes and labor matters.

She holds a Law and Political Science degree cum laude from Universidad Santa María la Antigua and earned an LL.M. from Duke University School of Law. In addition, she is a Certified Public Translator (English–Spanish) in Panama.

EXPERIENCE

Associate – Alemán Cordero Galindo & Lee
(2024–present)

Independent Attorney
(2019–2023)

Partner – Sucre, Briceño & Co.
(2008–2018)

Attorney – Cable & Wireless Panama
(2004–2008)

Legal Assistant – Alemán Cordero Galindo & Lee
(1999–2002)

EDUCATION

Master of Laws (LL.M.),
Duke University School of Law, Durham, North Carolina
(2004)

Bachelor of Law and Political Science
Universidad Santa María La Antigua, Panama City,
Republic of Panama
(Cum Laude, 2003)

Certified Public Translator in Panama
Ministry of Education of Panama, Spanish ↔ English
(TP-498, 2004)

LANGUAGES

Spanish · English

BAR ADMISSION

2003, Panama

MEMBERSHIPS

National Bar Association of Panama

Duke Alumni Network

Duke Law Alumni

Duke Asian Alumni Alliance (DAAA)

**Alumni of the Ivy League: Ivy & Oxford,
Cambridge, MIT, Stanford, Duke, Berkeley**